From: George Economos <George.Economos@moody.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 8:00 PM

To: George Economos <George.Economos@moody.edu>

Subject: Moody Radio: This Just In ... Wednesday, February 5, 2025 -- Headline News Pilot
Ends

M MOODY RADIO*

Moody Radio:
This Just In

News Content Pilot Ends | Wednesday, February 5, 2025

Earlier this week we integrated a headline news service into the content of Moody Radio. After
piloting this programming we have opted to no longer air this content, effective immediately.

Our clocks will return to the original programming that was scheduled prior to Monday, February
3, 2025 at the :57 minute mark Monday - Friday from the 4:00am - 6:00pm CT hours.

These clocks can be found on the Resources tab at www.moodyradio.org/affiliates

And at the links below:
MB1 Combined Program Clocks, Daily M-F (24-pq) | Eff. 02-05-2025

MB1 Combined Program Clocks, Saturday (24-pq) | Eff. 02-08-2025
MB1 Combined Program Clocks, Sunday (24-pq) | Eff. 02-09-2025

We apologize for any inconvenience this may have caused.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact George Economos, Director of Affiliate
Relations at affiliates@moody.edu .

Thank you for your partnership with Moody Radio and God bless,

George Economos
Director of Affiliate Relations

MOODY
Global Media

www.moodyradio.org/affiliates

Join Moody Global Media at NRB 2025!
Drop by Mustang 2 at the Gaylord Texan.
Experience live broadcasts and meet our hosts in person!

Learn More Ja https.//nrbconvention.org/live-broadcasts/
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